
From: Ian Henderson [GRO]
Sent: Tue 09/12/2014 3:23:46 PM (UTC)
To: Belinda Crowe [GRO]
Cc: Chris Aujard [GRO]; Tom Wechsler [GRO]; Angela Van-Den-Bogerd [GRO]; [GRO] rjw [GRO]; Chris Holyoak [GRO]; alan.bates [GRO]; kay [GRO]; Parsons, Andrew [GRO]
Subject: Second Sight Questions for POL
Attachment: SS Questions for POL.pdf

<<...>>

Belinda

As agreed yesterday, I now attach the list of questions prepared by Second Sight.

Please revert to me in due course with any questions that you may have.

With best wishes

Ian R Henderson CCE CISA FCA

Advanced Forensics - London, UK

Forensic computing expert witness and electronic disclosure specialist

UK Mobile: [GRO]

Email: [irh@\[GRO\]](mailto:irh@[GRO])

Website: <http://advancedforensics.com>

LinkedIn: <http://linkedin.com/in/forensicgod>

Twitter: <http://twitter.com/forensicgod>

CONFIDENTIALITY. This email and any attachments are confidential and may also be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify me at [irh@\[GRO\]](mailto:irh@[GRO]) and delete the email and any attachments.